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Address reply to ; ' ’

CHIEF SIGNAL OFFICER OF THE ARMY,

Washington, D. C.
WAR DEPARTMENT,

, Logineerini DIVISION OFFICE OF THE CHIEF SIGNAL OFFICER,
I am Res earch WASHINGTON.
jomm:ho 10 December, 1919
L. )

Liy dear Colorel rabyan:

Your telegrar of 5.00 p.m. of the 8th was received here zbout
. noon, the 9th. Your force is undoubtedly to be congratulated upon
the decivherment of tie messav.s which you wnnounce in jyour telegrar.
I take off my hat to .iiverbankl .
>

The additional tzpes wih:ich we were to send have been rezdy
for several days, but on acocount of tne wvressure of otrer business
tney nhave not been mailed. In view of your telegram they will not
be sent to you.

In connection with your study of the decipherment of these
messases which Fou announce, tiis office is interested in securing
from you an accurate and complete staterent as to the following
facts:

1. lzs tre decivherment carried out exactly as mroposed in your
manuscrint furnished tiis off ice? as any other method employed
and if so, the details thereof?

2. /hat infomstion, if any, other than that furnisned by this
office, did you acquire wnich assisted you in the solution of these
messaces” -

You may perhaps smile &t this question, but lmowing your
detective instinots and some of the ramificetions of your system
vhich can place operators in government depar tments, 1 am rather
curious to know whether you rescrted to any such device in this
case in order to obtain information conceming these nessages, Or
anything which would lezd to their decipherment. 'his should be
a straight forward acknovledgment on your pert if anything of this
kind has been done, simply to zssist us in detemnining how far your
solution did, or did not, depend upon factors which may, or Wthh
may not be counted upon in tre czse of the enemy.

3. All-statements, if uny, or suggestions forwarded by Colonel

or .rs. Hitt in connection with the decipherment of thece messaxges
as a result of their intircte connection with this office, which
you received during the course of tris experiment and which may have

Epprovedior Release by NSA on 11-18-2014 pursuantto £ 013520




REF ID:A4148868

® | 9

[

=

led you to the solution.

Of course, it is-quite reasonable to suppose that you have
ot secured eny informaztion other than thot fumished by tnis office,
beczuse we arc well aware of the caoabilities of the ounerzting force
at your Laeboratories which meve alreudy won intemetional renowm.

Yow thzt ;70u have announced the decivherment of the ressanes,
7@ are looking forward to nerhans receiving same further infoimmation
0f value in connection with thie orer.tion of the & wmxrztrve. 'the
dangers, of cowse, in not ercoding the cioher indicttors vere
Clearly cdemonstrzted by you sonme five ago with the result thrt it
vrls Gecicded thet anythinge further in the way of officizl business
tent over the cipher orinter —ouuld heve trese indicators encoded.
the rroposition now befors tiie house is ,tlwiirure,fiether or not
one Colorel Fabyun is willing to have his force tackle a still more
di fficult nrodlenm, or rrtner two »nroblers; and whetner or not he is
willin: to jive a decision at once in regurd to the nossibility
of decizherirg messanes wepuared in two different vwayst

1. Cipher indicators to be encoded, znd the civher to bte used for
the body of the ressage clone: two cinher tapec to be used as in
forrer wractice.

2. Only cne cipher tape of grest length to be used con ginirg &
running ke; selected without rhyme or reascn, body of the ressua-e
only to be enciphered and ey indicztors to he encoded.

The opinion of Riverbank is requested as to vhether or not they deem
both or either of these methods as indeciwher: ble. Lf either or

both are believed decipherzble, are you willing to undertake the
decipherment of messages prem-red cccording to either or toth schemes?

I am glad for reny reasons tnuat you have deciphered these
messapes, prepured according to ow first scheme, but, in particular
for one, and tret is that you have now demonstrated to your own
satisfaction tlut the ressages were prepared exactly as stated,
w7ithout trick or artifice being introduced, &nd that they really
did make good unglish sense after all. I frankly confess thzt I
nave deeply resented tie implications made from time to time and
same very recently, that 1 was resarting to petty trickery in prepar-
~ing your messages, and not playing the gere. I trust I will be

restored to good standing in your estimation as a result of this
warke
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Unvon arrivsl of tne English decivherment, I shzll take the
matter, officially, to the Chief Signal Ufficer of the Army with &
view to having recognition accorded Riverbark for all it ms done.
I do rot see how tle government can ever renay Colonel Fabyan for
wnat he nas done in tackling problems such as thesse.

I have a stren~e hunch that sone of Senator ralls information
| about Carranza probably passed through iiverbank. Am 1 a good guesser?

Best regards, as ever,

‘/’ 3:‘;L/¢Ca4.c.f"~'f>’7 i

_
C/’/

P. S. Fope you received the two vacuum tubes mailed the day before
Pranksgliv ing.




